
From: Greg Gaudet 

Sent: Friday, February 8, 2019 4:01 PM 

To: 'cmosher@irac.pe.ca’ 

Cc: Gordon MacFarlane 

Subject: Letter to mecl re oatt true up costs 

Attachments: Commission Ltr re SSide OATT True-up Jan 28 2019.pdf 

Hi Cheryl, 

Do I understand that this is the final true up for all items and that $403K and 

change will settle 

requirements of the irac determination? Can you advise. 

Summerside is off the opinion that the losses are valid in a technical sense the 

same way the west cape 
and other direct assignment lines have been dealt with given where the metering for 

that line is 
located. i.e. if recording usage at the wrong end than the losses being paid to 

mecl as they calculated 
them included the wrong loss number all along the way. Until the rate was set 

permanently. 

Look forward to your clarification of the charges listed as C, D, E, and F. As 

Summerside understand 
these are not required to satisfy the ruling/direction in this letter. 

Regards, 
Greg Gaudet, P.Eng., Director of Municipal Services 

City of Summerside, 94 Ottawa Street, Summerside, PE CIN 1W3 

Facsimile: 902-436-4255, Mobile: 902-439-5776 
E-mail: ggaudet@city.summerside.pe.ca, Website:www.city.summerside.pe.ca


